Mallory Rex

Graphic designer for remote hire

971.409.5468	
malloryrx@gmail.com	\checkmark
www.mrexdesign.com	₩

EDUCATION

GRAPHIC DESIGN

Oregon State U. Corvallis, OR Graduated 2011

BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

Colorado State U. Fort Collins, CO 2004 - 2007

PROFILE

HELLO! I'm a graphic designer and have worked in both agency and freelance settings for over 10 years. I have worked as a full-time remote employee since 2020. I am a hard worker, work well within a team, am quick learner, and have excellent written and verbal communication skills. I am seeking a full-time remote design position.

EXPERIENCE

DESIGNER

Green Demon Laser & Gallagher Designs

2020 - PRESENT & 2011 - 2016

Remote position from Halfway, OR and Portland, OR

Work with clients and colleagues to create and design brand elements, 2D graphics, corporate events, permanent installations, packaging and influencer kits, digital & printed collateral, and presentation decks. Create & adhere to existing brand guidelines and styles when necessary, expanding these elements into client-directed applications. Work with 2D and 3D computer programs to visualize and design graphics, campaigns, spaces, and packaging. Also work with vendors to create construction drawings and production files. Travel occasionally to be onsite to set up corporate events and provide VIP custom, onsite design experiences.

SKILLS

PROFESSIONAL

Positive demeanor

Problem-solver

Research-oriented

Self-starter

Team player & collaborator

Communicative

Able to prioritize

Able to work in a fastpaced environment

TECHNICAL

Proficient in:

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe InDesign

Sketchup

Microsoft Office

Team communication platforms

Competent in:

Adobe AfterEffects

Figma

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER & DESIGN CONSULTANT

Self employed under Black Bear Supply, LLC

2016-PRESENT

Halfway, OR

Take on projects for a variety of clients that result in work involving package design, space planning and rendering, social media management and content creation, presentation templates, brand + logo creation, front end web design and incorporating existing brands into spaces in a manner that perpetuates the brand message.

COLOR DESIGNER

NikelD (now Nike By You)

June 2011 - Oct 2011

Beaverton, OR

Assisted in rolling out new color + material schemes for sneakers on NikelD.com and aided the programming department during the initial stages of transferring all NikelD products to nike.com. Also color-matched materials for new products prior to launch to uphold company color standards.